
Control Number : 43890

Item Number: 16

Addendum StartPage : 0

House Bill (HB) 1600 and Senate Bill (SB) 567 83`d
Legislature, Regular Session, transferred the functions
relating to the economic regulation of water and sewer
utilities from the TCEQ to the PUC effective
September 1, 2014
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INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM

TO: Administrative Assistance Team
Irma Santana, Data Entry

THRU: Tammy Benter, Team Leader
^tilities Financial Review Team
Water Supply Division

FROM:0 Elizabeth Flores
`` tilities Financial Review Team

v^\ ater Supply Division

SUBJECT: Applicant Name: Texas Water Systems, Inc.

CCN Number(s): 12473

Application(s)/Docket Number(s): 36195-R

Z614 DEC -5 PM Is ^

DATE:

A rate/tariff change application was filed by the above referenced utility. The rate change

application was not referred to SOAH. It was approved administratively. Please forward a copy
of the application to central records and forward the attached letter and enclosures to the

applicant. Finally, please update the database to reflect the completion and closure of this

application as of the date of this memo.

Case Status: C
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